
From:
To: SCR Compensation Claims
Subject:
Date: Monday, 1 April 2019 11:35:00 AM
Attachments: TGSSAT - 000 Aftercare Signage.pdf

356468.pdf
Boonah Rathdowney Road - Ch 21.710 - Incident Map - 23.09.18.pdf
Email - out 20.12.18 more info required.pdf
Email - out 20.12.18 clai investigation to commence.pdf
Email - out 31.10.18 VBA claims process.pdf
Email correspondence 26.02.19-01.04.19.pdf
Email - out 15.01.19 Investigation to commence v2.pdf
Email - out 15.02.19 claim rejected.pdf
Email correspondence 04.02.19-06.04.19 update.pdf

Hi Team,
 
We have rejected this one as we had aftercare signage in place. Attached is all relevant
documentation and email correspondence (His insurance company was chasing us up for
reimbursement).
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Kind Regards,
 

Community Relations Advisor
Road Asset Management Contract | South Coast Region
Ventia Boral Amey Joint Venture
 
VBA Stapylton Depot | Lot 15 | Eastern Service Road | Stapylton | QLD | 4207
PO Box 701 | Beenleigh | QLD | 4207

p: m |  e @vbajv.com.au
team email: QLDenquiries@vbajv.com.au team phone: +617 3297 3150 

 
Safety before Production
____________________________________________________________________

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

 

Disclaimer

IMPORTANT – This email, and any attachments transmitted with it, may be confidential and privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, use or disclosure of
this email and any attachments transmitted with it may cause commercial damage to both/either the
sender and/or the intended recipient and is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please contact the sender by return email, do not use or disclose the contents and delete the message
and any attachments from your system. Before opening or using attachments, check them for viruses
and defects. The Company’s liability is limited to resupplying any affected attachments. Information
regarding privacy can be accessed here: http://ventia.com/ckeditor_assets/attachments/39/ventia-
privacy-statement.pdf
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